

2023 Handbook and Roster

Table of Contents

CHARBONNEAU GENERAL INFORMATION 1
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEES 2
NINER CALENDAR
NINERS GENERAL INFORMATION 5
HANDICAP AND SCORING 6
PLAYER CONDUCT & INTEGRITY 8
GOLF RULES 8
SPEED OF PLAY10
OTHER POLICIES AND GUIDELINES11
MEMBERSHIP ROSTER - 2023

CHARBONNEAU GENERAL INFORMATION

PGA Director of Golf

Chris Bensel

Chris@charbonneaugolfclub.com

Pro Shop Telephone Number: (503) 694-1246 x2

The Charbonneau Ladies Nine Hole Golfers is also referred to as the "Niners".

We play nine holes of golf as a group every Tuesday from the first week of April through the end of October. Scrambles are usually held on the first Tuesday of designated months, typically beginning with season, we have a "Shotgun Start" followed by a luncheon meeting in the clubhouse. In addition to our scramble, throughout the year are the Championship Tournament

Our goal is to have fun playing golf whether you are just a beginner or almost professional. We hope this handbook will help guide you as a member of the Niners.

You will find useful information about our Niners Club and the complete handbook on the Niners Website: http://ladiesninersgolf.com

Password: pink123

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEES

EXECUTIVE BOARD

President	Cathy Loffink	(503) 422-6044
Vice President	Sharon Garrick	(503) 310-9928
Vice President	Kim Warram	(503) 887-1036
Secretary	Sandy Esterson	(503) 694-1880
Treasurer	Marsha Wadsworth	(503) 290-4042

COMMITTEES & COMMITTEE CHAIRS

COMMITTEE	CHAIDDED CON(C)		
COMMITTEE	CHAIRPERSON(S)		
Awards Scramble &	Darlene Crosby & Cathy		
Annual Banquet	Loffink		
Big and Little	Sharon Garrick & Kim Warram		
Sisters			
Championship	TBD		
Tournament			
Christmas Gift Wrap	Mary Fieweger		
Dance Team &	Joanna Sawyer		
Annual Program	•		
Eclectic	Sandy McCallister		
Employee	Tammy Plackowsky		
Scholarship Fund	Tammy Blaskowsky		
Green Committee	Joyce Bowden & Kathy Fuller		
Rep	Joyce Dowden & Kathy Fuller		
Guest Day	TBD		
Handbook	Kim Warram		
Handicap	Marsha Herron & Rosemary		
	Smurthwaite		
New Member	Karen Siegel & Sandy		
Orientation	McCallister		
Pink Ball	Mary Fieweger & Brenda		
Tournament	Gardiner		
Publicity/Villager	Mary Fieweger		
Article	Waiy Fieweger		
Roster	Judy Bonino		
Photos/Photography	Judy Bonino		
Rules	Bonnie Bohm		
Searing	Karla Colby, Karen Siegel &		
Scoring	Beth Martin		
Scramble Games &	Laasa Gango		
Luncheon	Leesa Gango		
Storage/Niner Closet	Kathy Fuller		
	Cathy Loffink, Karla Colby &		
Web site	Bee Benesh		
Welcome Back			
Coffee	Lindy Anderson		
Wilsonville H.S.	Mary Fieweger & Cheryl		
Girls Golf	Barnum		

NINER CALENDAR

Month	Date	Day	Event	Time	Place
January	6	Friday	Niners Board Meeting	10:00-11:30 AM	Wilson Room
January	27	Friday	Niners Board Meeting	10:00-11:30 AM	Kalapuya Room
March	10	Friday	Niners Board Meeting	10:00-11:30 AM	Kalapuya Room
	10	Friday	Committee Chair Meeting	11:30-1:00 PM	Kalapuya Room
	28	Tuesday	New Member Orientation	10:00-12:00 PM	Kalapuya Room
	28	Tuesday	Social Member Orientation	12:00-2:00 PM	Kalapuya Room
April	4	Tuesday	Welcome Back Coffee & General Meeting	10:30–1:00 PM	Dining Room
	7	Friday	Niners Board Meeting	10:00-11:30 AM	Wilson Room
	11	Tuesday	Regular Play Day	Tee Time	Course
	18	Tuesday	Regular Play Day	Tee Time	Course
	25	Tuesday	Regular Play Day	Tee Time	Course
May	2	Tuesday	Regular Play Day	Tee Time	Course
	5	Friday	Niners Board Meeting	10:00-11:30 AM	Wilson Room
	5	Friday	Committee Chair Meeting	11:30-1:00 PM	Lewis & Clark
	9	Tuesday	Scramble	8:00 AM	Course
			Luncheon and General Meeting	11:30–1:00 PM	Dining Room
	16	Tuesday	Regular Play Day	Tee Time	Course
	23	Tuesday	Regular Play Day	Tee Time	Course
	30	Tuesday	Regular Play Day	Tee Time	Course
June	2	Friday	Niners Board Meeting	10:00-11:30 AM	Wilson Room
	6	Tuesday	Regular Play Day	Tee Time	Course
	13	Tuesday	Scramble	8:00 AM	Course
			Luncheon & General Meeting	11:30–1:00 PM	Dining Room
	20	Tuesday	Regular Play Day	Tee Time	Course
	27	Tuesday	Regular Play Day	Tee Time	Course
July	4	Tuesday	Regular Play Day	Tee Time	Course
	7	Friday	Niners Board Meeting	10:00-11:30 AM	Wilson Room
	11	Tuesday	Guest Day	8:00 AM	Course
		Tuesday	Luncheon	11:30–1:00 PM	Dining Room
	18	Tuesday	Regular Play Day	Tee Time	Course
	25	Tuesday	Regular Play Day	Tee Time	Course
August	1	Tuesday	Regular Play Day	Tee Time	Course
110000	4	Friday	Niners Board Meeting	10:00-11:30 AM	Wilson Room
	8	Tuesday	Scramble	8:00 AM	Course
		Tuesday	Luncheon and General Meeting	11:30–1:00 PM	Dining Room
	15	Tuesday	Club Championship	Tee Time	Course
	22	Tuesday	Club Championship	Tee Time	Course
	29	Tuesday	Regular Play Day	Tee Time	Course
September	1	Friday	Niners Board Meeting	10:00-11:30 AM	Wilson Room
· F · · · · · · · · · ·	5	Tuesday	Regular Play Day	Tee Time	Course

Month	Date	Day	Event	Time	Place
September 12 Tuesday Pink		Pink Ball Tournament	8:00 AM	Course	
		Tuesday	Pink Ball Luncheon and Auction	11:30-2:30 PM	Dining Room
	19	Tuesday	Awards Scramble	8:00 AM	Course
		Tuesday	Luncheon (Annual Banquet) and General Meeting	11:30–1:00 PM	Dining Room
	26	Tuesday	Regular Play Day	Tee Time	Course
	27	Wednesday	Niner Performance	5:00-10:00 PM	Dining Room
	29	Thursday	Niner Performance	5:00-10:00 PM	Dining Room
	30	Friday	Niner Performance	5:00-10:00 PM	Dining Room
October	3	Tuesday	Regular Play Day	8:00 AM	Course
	6	Friday	Niner Board Meeting	10:00-11:30 AM	Wilson Room
	10	Tuesday	Regular Play Day	Tee Time	Course
	17	Tuesday	Regular Play Day	Tee Time	Course
	24	Tuesday	Regular Play Day	Tee Time	Course
	31	Tuesday	Regular Play Day	Tee Time	Course
November	3	Tuesday	Niner Board Meeting	10:00-11:30 AM	Wilson Room
December	30	Saturday	Deadline for 2024 Membership Dues		
January Thru March	TBD	TBD	Winter Events	TBD	TBD

NINERS GENERAL INFORMATION

MONTHLY MEETINGS

Each member is urged to make a special effort to attend monthly meetings, even if she is unable to participate in golf or lunch on the day of the meeting.

REGULAR PLAYDAY SIGNUP-TEE TIMES

Email Invitation:

- 1. Sent on Tuesday, the week before Play Day, at Noon. Invitation can be accepted or declined any time before Friday at noon. Your playing choice can be changed through the same email as long as signups are still open.
- 2. The only acceptable reason for a specific Tee Time is for a medical reason. Please contact a Scoring Committee Member if needed. Scoring Committee member will confirm with Club President.

Tee Sheet:

- 1. Tee Sheet will be sent Sunday at noon to all signed up to play.
- 2. No trading or change requests to assigned Tee Times are allowed.

Waitlist:

- 1. If you miss the open signup, which closes Friday at noon, you can email the sender of the INVITE to be placed on the Waitlist.
- 2. If there is an available Tee Time, you will be notified of your Tee Time Monday afternoon, by
- 3. If you have not been contacted, you can call the Pro Shop Tuesday morning for last minute available Tee Times.

Cancellations, Changes, No-Shows:

- 1. If you need to cancel prior to Tuesday morning, email or call the sender of the Tee Sheet.
- 2. If you need to cancel Tuesday morning, please CALL the Pro Shop so they can fill your spot. No-shows make it very difficult to rearrange players.
- 3. On Tuesday morning the Pro Shop will not trade Tee Times. Scorecards are already printed.

Team Captain:

A member of the foursome will be designated Team Captain. Their responsibilities include:

- Record all scores on the printed Scorecard handed out during check-in.
 To clearly record hole scores, Birdies, Putts, Chip-ins, etc. on Scorecard.
 Sign and have Scorecard attested.
- 4. Record Putts, Birdies, etc. on Master list next to Scorecard Box. Scorecard Box and Master List will be located on a table in the Patio area.

SCRAMBLE EVENTS

Scrambles are usually held on the first Tuesday of designated months. Notification of signup instructions for golf and/or lunch will be announced approximately 30 days prior to the event. Golf registration will typically be done via an email notification from Golf Genius. Please adhere to all instructions regarding registration, paying of fees and deadlines to insure participation in the event. If you must cancel golf, please call the Pro Shop and the Scramble Chairperson asap.

Members of the Niners are required to have an established handicap to play in any of three standard Scrambles or scramble events where payouts are awarded. Niners can play any day of the week and record their scores in GHIN to get enough games to establish a handicap. Par 3 only courses will not count toward a handicap.

Golf Genius will create the Scramble tee sheet and will be emailed to each player prior to the day of play. In addition, it will be at the Pro Shop.

Players should arrive, check in and be prepared to tee off 30 minutes prior to scheduled tee time or shotgun start whichever is applicable.

CHAMPIONSHIP TOURNAMENT

The annual Championship Tournament will be held on two consecutive Tuesdays in August. The winner will be based on the cumulative score for the two rounds. Sign up for the tournament will be announced approximately two weeks in advance of the event. Pairings will be prepared and posted by the Scoring Committee. The annual Championship tournament is open to all members with a handicap index who have played in at least five Niners' events that year. Consideration for the Most Improved player of the year requires ten posted scores of nine holes or equivalent at the Charbonneau Golf Club that year.

HANDICAP AND SCORING

On January 1, 2020, the USGA, The R &A, and many golf associations around the world created a **World Handicap System (WHS).** Its purpose is to enhance the enjoyment of the game of golf and to give as many golfers as possible the opportunity to:

- Obtain and maintain a Handicap Index
- o Use their Handicap Index on any golf course around the world
- o Compete, or play a casual round, with anyone else on a fair and equal basis

WHS will establish your Handicap after six (6) 9-hole rounds of golf have been posted, or three (3) 18-hole rounds of golf have been posted, or any combination of those that equal 54 holes down from the previous 90 holes required.

SETTING UP A GHIN ACCOUNT

It is important that each player set up their digital profile and add a unique email to access the Golf Handicap and Information Network (GHIN) application to post your score hole by hole. When posting hole by hole, the GHIN system will adjust your score accordingly.

POSTING OF SCORES:

We encourage players to get out, have fun and enjoy the sport of golf. As a sanctioned organization based on integrity and character, we feel the best practice is to post your golf score after an acceptable round of golf in the GHIN application. Some exceptions when you would not post a score are:

- o A round played alone
- o Scramble format
- o Number of clubs restricted
- o Incomplete round, less than 7 holes played
- o Seasonal posting restrictions

On regular play days, score cards are to be submitted no later than 3:00 PM on the day of play so that the Scoring Committee can post scores.

MAXIMUM STROKES PER HOLE

Maximum hole score for each player will be limited to PAR Plus 5. Once maximum strokes have been reached, whether on the fairway or green the player is to pick up their ball and continue to the next hole.

Example: Par 3 + 5 = 8 Par 4 + 5 = 9

PUTTS

Putts are to be counted and recorded, unless the player has reached the maximum number of strokes on the hole. In the case of maximum strokes reached, then no putts are recorded.

POSTING A SCORE FOR HOLES NOT PLAYED

On regular play days if you do not play or finish a hole, enter par plus 5.

Example: Par 3 + 5 = 8 Par 4 + 5 = 9

COMPUTER POSTING

Other than Regular Tuesday play, you may and are encouraged to post your score by using your GHIN app. Charbonneau is your "Home" course. Select the correct course either Red, Yellow, or Green, 9 or 18 holes. Women play from Red Tees, so select the correct tee. If you play another course beside Charbonneau select "Away". Be sure to post Hole by Hole.

Until you have a handicap index, you will not be eligible for Gross and Net Score awards for Regular Play Days.

PLAYER CONDUCT & INTEGRITY

"Play in the spirit of the game"

ACT WITH INTEGRITY

- Know and follow the Rules of Golf-USGA, Charbonneau Golf Course, and the Charbonneau Niners
- o "Honesty is the best policy"
- o Keep an accurate stroke count with the help of a scoring aid or assistance from another player
- Arrive early for play, at least 15 minutes before tee time and cancel tee times if unable to play

SHOW CONSIDERATION FOR OTHERS

- O Don't move, talk, make noise, take practice swings or do anything that might disturb a player about to take a stroke.
- o Don't offer unsolicited advice.
- When the player is at the tee addressing the ball, do not stand close or in a line behind the ball where the player can see you.
- o When a player is putting do not stand directly in front or behind her.
- O Don't hit your ball until those ahead are well out of range and would not be hit by your longest or wildest shots. (Hint: Short hitters play first).
- O Don't step in the line of a player's putt, even before she is ready to putt. The footprint could dent the turf and keep the ball from running smoothly.
- o Mute your phones when on the course.
- When grounds workers are actively working on the course, wait until they are safely out of range or until they wave you to play through before taking any shot.

TAKE GOOD CARE OF THE COURSE

- o At the tee, repair your divots with the sand/seed combo in the buckets.
- o Repair all divots in the fairway and the rough, and repair ball marks on the green.
- o Rake footprints when leaving a bunker.
- o Avoid damaging the green by dropping the flagstick or standing too close to the cup.
- o Don't pull hand carts between a green and a bunker to reduce wear on the course.
- o Power carts must be kept 30 feet from greens and bunkers.
- o Power carts must obey the 90-degree cart path rule when posted.

GOLF RULES

THREE SETS OF RULES GOVERN PLAY: USGA RULES OF GOLF (usga.org/rules), CHARBONNEAU LOCAL RULES (detailed on score car) and USGA accepted local rule.

1. Out of bounds and lost ball

- o Announce and play provisional ball. One stroke plus a penalty stroke
- O Local Rule Two penalty strokes and you can estimate the spot where your ball is lost or went out of bounds and then drop in edge of fairway no closer to the hole from estimated spot of OB. You can drop a ball in the fairway within 2 club-lengths of that fairway edge point not nearer the hole than the estimated spot
- One stroke and hit ball from place of previous shot (stroke and distance)

2. Unplayable lie (can be declared anywhere on course by player except in a water hazard)

- o One stroke and replay from previous place (stroke and distance)
- One stroke and drop two club lengths from ball no nearer the hole (lateral relief), club length is longest in bag except putter
- One stroke and drop back-on-the-line as far back as desired

3. Penalty areas (formerly water hazards - all lakes in Charbonneau)

- One stroke and replay from tee (stroke and distance)
- One stroke and drop back-on-the-line of flight as far back as desired
- One stroke and use drop zone, if available
- One stroke and take lateral drop no closer to the hole

4. Bunker option (for unplayable lie)

4.1. Unplayable lie

- One stroke and take stroke and distance from previous place
- One stroke and take back-on-the-line relief inside the bunker
- One stroke and take lateral drop inside the bunker
- o Two strokes and take back-on-the-line relief outside the bunker

4.2. Abnormal conditions

- o Free relief and move ball to the nearest point of relief in the bunker
- One stroke and drop back-on-the-line of flight as far back as desired

5. Grounding club in bunker

o Two Strokes

6. Obstruction interferes with stance or swing (includes cart path)

o No penalty - move obstruction; if immovable drop within one club length no nearer to the hole

7. Lost ball (see Out of Bounds)

8. Hitting wrong ball

o Two Strokes

9. Ball moves accidently on putting green

o No Penalty but must replace ball if accidently moved by player or opponent; if moved by natural forces/outside influences, play from new spot

10. Embedded ball in general area or on Green

- Free drop behind ball from rough or fairway within one club length no closer to hole, may mark ball and lift to see if it is embedded without alerting other players
- o No relief when ball is in the rough

11. Substituting a ball

- o Player may swap a ball when teeing off
- o Player may swap a ball when taking relief under a rule

12. Double hitting ball - twice with single stroke

No penalty

13. Whiffing

o If a player is intentionally swinging to hit the ball and misses, there is a one stroke penalty

14. Dropping

- o Must be knee height
- o If the ball dropped rolls out of the relief area player must drop the ball again on the same spot that the previous drop landed in the relief area and if it again rolls out of the relief area the ball may be placed in the relief area
- One stroke if dropping incorrectly inside relief area and continues to hit the ball
- o Two strokes if dropping incorrectly outside of relief area and continues to hit the ball

15. Maximum score

o Allows a player to pick up and take maximum score without penalty, Par+5

16. Tee Markers - Charbonneau red for women

- o Ball must be between two markers
- o May tee ball up to two club lengths behind

- o Tee may not be in front of, foot can be
- o Two strokes for moving tee markers out of the way

17. Search time for lost ball

o 3 minutes maximum

18. Flagstick

o No penalty for flagstick being in or out of the hole while putting

19. Cell Phones and Audio Devices

- o May listen to music in cart as long as it is not distracting to other players
- Listening to music or other audio to eliminate distractions or to help with swing tempo such as with earbuds is NOT ALLOWED, resulting in: First warning = 2 strokes; Second warning = disqualification
- o Please be considerate to your fellow players

SPEED OF PLAY

"9 in 90 minutes"

- o Ready golf play a nine-hole round in 2 hours or less.
- O The first player ready hits first, any shots including putts.
- Limit practice swings to one only. Preferably, take the swing outside of the tee box.
- While one player is teeing off, the next player should be ready.
- Watch others hit to help find lost balls. There is a three-minute maximum to search for lost ball.
- Plan ahead by quickly arriving at your ball after each shot while planning your next shot ahead of time.
- o If riding in a cart, drop off your partner first, let her take the clubs she will need, and drive to your ball. Then pick up your partner who is already walking to her next shot.
- Keep up with the group ahead of you but hit only when they are out of your range. (Hint: Short hitters hit first).
- o If the foursome behind you is waiting on you, after putting, two players can advance to the next hole and hit to speed up play.
- o Ready golfers carry an extra ball, an extra tee, and a ball marker in their pocket. Mark your balls for faster identification.
- o Be alert... Stay out of player's ball path.
- o When approaching the green, park at the side of the green nearer the cart path to the next hole and be sure to take all clubs needed to finish the hole.
- o If you can't walk Line up your putt before it is your turn. If you miss a putt, consider putting out rather than marking your ball. After asking permission, carefully mark the other players' balls for them if it speeds play.
- o Plan to mark your scorecard at the next tee.
- o If you can't walk briskly, please use a power cart.

OTHER POLICIES AND GUIDELINES

- 1. Handicap indexes will be established according to the WHS guidelines for 18 holes and will be calculated on the results of an 18-hole round or two nine-hole games (combined) played according to the <u>Rules of Golf</u>.
- 2. The first person signed up in a playing group typically is captain of that group. She shall keep an accurate score for each player, and submit a correct, completed, and attested card for the group.
- 3. Committee Chairs are encouraged to hold their positions for two years.

MEMBERSHIP ROSTER - 2023

#	Туре	LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	PHONE	EMAIL
1	SOCIAL	ANDERSON	LINDY	H: 503-694-1159 C: 503-784-9645	Andersonlindy@comcast.net
2	Returning	BAKER	THERESE	503-234-2433	theresedick@comcast.net
3	Returning	BARNUM	CHERYL	503-799-2502	cherylbarnum43@gmail.com
4	Returning	BEATON	JULIE	503-481-5172	jmbeaton2@comcast.net
5	SOCIAL	BENESH	BEE	847-846-4861	beatricebenesh0@gmail.com
6	New	BERGQUIST	MINDY	503-803-1900	mwbergquist@comcast.net
7	Returning	BERKHAM	CHAR	503-423-7963	char@berkham.com
8	Returning	BERTON	WENDY	971-219-4443	wberton11@gmail.com
9	Returning	BLASKOWSKY	TAMMY	503-706-5921	tammy@blaskowsky.com
10	Returning	ВОНМ	BONNIE	503-314-7821	bonnie_bohm@mac.com
11	SOCIAL	BONINO	JUDY	503-819-4168	jdy08bo@comcast.net
12	Returning	BORUD	MARY	503-799-0124	mcborud@aol.com
13	Returning	BOWDEN	JOYCE	503-694-6222	tbirdfive@aol.com
14	Returning	вох	SANDI	503-750-7382	sbbox@comcast.net
15	SOCIAL	BRAZELTON	CRICKET	503-694-5000	cbrazelton75@gmail.com
16	Returning	BRIDGES	JUDY	503-694-8030	bjabridges@gmail.com
17	Returning	BROWN	SANDEE	503-694-8261	micsan2@comcast.net
18	Returning	BRUNNER	LYNN	503-899-9276	shopper.brunner@sbcglobal.net
19	Returning	CAIN	JUDY	503-709-2351	judycain@comcast.net
20	New	CARAVALHO	JOANN	408-802-3102	joann.caravalho@yahoo.com

#	Туре	LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	PHONE	EMAIL
21	Returning	CHRISTIANSEN	BOBBI	503-407-9851	bobbic6767@gmail.com
22	Returning	COLBY	KARLA	503-522-1415	kvandyke3@gmail.com
23	Returning	CROSBY	DARLENE	H: 503-694-8299 C: 503-961-3712	darlenec1124@gmail.com
24	Returning	CZAR	CATHIE	831-320-3037	cathieczar@comcast.net
25	Returning	DEVRIES	CLAUDIA	503-694-8686	skibc@outlook.com
26	Returning	DILBECK	NIKKI	503-807-0786	NdilbeckAZOR1273@gmail.com
27	Returning	DOOLEY	CONNIE	503-330-7460	donfd@earthlink.net
28	Returning	DUARTE	MARGARET	503-502-0115	margaretduarte1@gmail.com
29	SOCIAL	ELLWOOD	MARILYN	503-799-8444	ellwood4292@comcast.net
30	Returning	ESTERSON	SANDY	H: 503-694-1880 C: 703-307-7976	sandy.esterson@verizon.net
31	Returning	FIEWEGER	MARY	503-519-4388	maryfieweger4@gmail.com
32	Returning	FISHER	BOBBIE	H: 503-694-6453 C: 702-499-0757	bobbie.link@yahoo.com
33	Returning	FULLER	KATHY	503-830-0953	fullerspaces@comcast.net
34	Returning	GANGO	LEESA	503-694-8777	leesa@gangoeditions.com
35	Returning	GARDINER	BRENDA	503-694-5599	brendagardiner1@comcast.net
36	Returning	GARRICK	SHARON	503-310-9928	slgarrick@outlook.com
37	Returning	GIARDINA	KAREN	503-740-3769	karengrealestate@gmail.com
38	New	GOODWIN-SCOTT	CAROL	541-210-4566	carolgoodwinscott@hotmail.com
39	Returning	GORE	CHERYL	H: 503-454-0562 C: 971-703-0218	crednc@comcast.net
40	Returning	HAMMOND	MARY	503-319-8636	marehamm@yahoo.com
41	Returning	HERRON	MARSHA	503-313-7006	mah42@comcast.net

#	Туре	LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	PHONE	EMAIL
42	Returning	НОЕМ	SHIRLEY	H: 503-694-6036 C: 503-816-5848	shirleyhoem@yahoo.com
43	Returning	HORLER	VIRGINIA	503-694-8177	b.horler@comcast.net
44	Returning	HUNTSINGER	MARILYN	503-329-5649	spatsm@frontier.com
45	Returning	HUTCHINS	LARAYNE	541-815-7835	larayne924@aol.com
46	Returning	JAMES	LESLIE	503-899-2051	djlajames@frontier.com
47	SOCIAL	JOHNSON	PAULA	H: 503-694-8255 C: 503-706-2155	paula.kay@comcast.net
48	Returning	JOHNSON VARRANZA	LARAINE	503-694-1176	petervazzana@hotmail.com
49	Returning	KLINGERMAN	VICKY	503-705-5991	KKling3538@aol.com
50	New	KNOLL	DOREEN	503-784-3620	dorjknoll.23@gmail.com
51	Returning	LASSEN	CINDY	503-381-7985	cynthia.lassen@gmail.com
52	Returning	LAYTON	TERRI	503-307-2424	terri@homesbyterri.com
53	SOCIAL NEW	LEATHERS	MARSHA	602-320-6034	mleathers2@gmail.com
54	Returning	LOFFINK	CATHY	503-422-6044	loplaw1@gmail.com
55	Returning	LUKAS	CAROLE	714-534-4443	lukas9305@comcast.net
56	Returning	MANILLA	MARY	503-816-8065	mary.manilla@gmail.com
57	Returning	MARQUEZ	BERNICE	503-779-7058	gijojo13@comcast.net
58	Returning	MARTIN	BETH	503-880-6946	bethmartin747@gmail.com
59	Returning	McCALLISTER	SANDY	503-690-8727	sandymc1226@gmail.com
60	Returning	McCALLUM	LOUISE	503-312-6102	louisemccallum77@gmail.com
61	Returning	MESKERS	HELENE	503-307-3855	helene@oregonflowers.com
62	Returning	MILLS	ROSE	714-803-1060	rositamills@yahoo.com

#	Туре	LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	PHONE	EMAIL
63	New	MOIR	GINNY	760-413-9413	moirginny@aol.com
64	Returning	MORALES	JUDY	775-848-0446	ardymorales04@gmail.com
65	Returning	MORRISON	SYLVIA	971-409-6743	sylviamorrison@canby.com
66	Returning	NEWBORE	ELLEN	503-459-6088	enewbore@comcast.net
67	Returning	OLSON	JANIE	360-561-5472	janieolson2@comcast.net
68	Returning	PAQUE	JEANIE	H: 503-694-1209 C: 503-522-9100	jpaque76@gmail.com
69	Returning	PAYTON	MELANIE	971-645-5082	melanie.payton57@gmail.com
70	Returning	PINKNEY	DIANE	503-704-2075	dspinkney@gmail.com
71	Returning	PITZER	TERRI	503-730-5041	terripitzer@gmail.com
72	Returning	PRONOVOST	ROBERTA	503-694-8098	robertapronovost@yahoo.com
73	Returning	RAMISTELLA	RONNIE	831-601-7018	rramistella@aol.com
74	Returning	REEDER	CHRISTINE	503-319-5111	christinereeder49@gmail.com
75	Returning	REEVES	JULIE	503-201-8591	reevesjulie@comcast.net
76	Returning	REITER	DIANNE	H: 503-694-1333 C: 503-936-1015	dianne.reiter@comcast.net
77	SOCIAL	RICKEN	ROSEMARY	503-866-6004	Rosemaryricken@gmail.com
78	SOCIAL	SANVILLE	CHERIE	503-694-5826	sanville@centurytel.net
79	Returning	SAWYER	JOANNA	H: 503-694-5555 C: 503-320-5969	sawyerjoannarick@comcast.net
80	New	SCHWINDT	DEBORAH	503-789-0644	dschwindt@hevanet.com
81	Returning	SHARP	KAY	541-905-6014	fxrdgmnr@gmail.com
82	SOCIAL NEW	SHEWBERT	DIANNE	503-913-7207	dshewbert@msn.com
83	Returning	SHIELDS	LINDA	503-577-6621	mshields@canby.com

#	Туре	LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	PHONE	EMAIL
84	Returning	SIEGEL	KAREN	503-970-0735	ksiegel44@gmail.com
85	New	SILLIMAN	SHELLIE	503-312-3844	shelliesilliman@gmail.com
86	Returning	SMITH	BARBY	H: 503-694-8757 C: 503-504-0459	bftbgs@aol.com
87	Returning	SMITH	BECKY	760-702-5744	rmsmith41@aol.com
88	Returning	SMURTHWAITE	ROSEMARY	503-758-9228	smurth@frontier.com
89	Returning	STEVENS	ERIKA	H: 503-982-8685 C: 503-720-9802	RWSERS@aol.com
90	Returning	STUVICK	JOANNE	503-320-7048	handjstuv@gmail.com
91	Returning	SUTTON	CHRIS	503-737-4703	kenchrissutton@gmail.com
92	Returning	TEUNON	JANE	503-694-8076	jane.teunon@gmail.com
93	New	THATCHER	JEANETTE	408-427-6291	jlthatcher@gmail.com
94	SOCIAL	THEIS	LYNN	503-860-8046	b-Itheis@comcast.net
95	Returning	VETETO	NANCY	971-645-7221	nancyjoveteto@gmail.com
96	Returning	VON BERGEN	CHERYL	916-768-6944	csvonbergen@gmail.com
97	Returning	WADSWORTH	MARSHA	503-290-4042	mw815@comcast.net
98	Returning	WARRAM	KIM	503-887-1036	jkwarram@gmail.com
99	Returning	WHITMAN	MARCIA	503-694-8495	MLWRD@comcast.net
100	New	WILLIAMS	GRACE	937-469-6373	graceawilliams11@gmail.com
101	Returning	WILLIAMS	JUDY	503-784-7091	juwilli2@gmail.com
102	Returning	WOOLCOTT	ANN	503-928-0168	tawoolcott@live.com
103	Returning	ZINSLI	CAROL	503-816-3366	czinsli@comcast.net